City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

327 Hamilton Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-406-005

HISTORIC NAME: First Congregational Church

COMMON NAME: United Church of Christ

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1856

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Greek Revival, Early Classical Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: NA

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Original/Historic

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Stained Glass

|z| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung 1/1, 6/6; Arched Transom

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gable

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

327 Hamilton Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The building at 327 Hamilton Street was originally constructed
around 1885 as the Congregational Church in Geneva, lllinois.
Initially, it featured a single-story structure measuring 20 feet in
height, a prominent 100-foot tower centrally located on the main
facade, and an iron furnace. An entry portico extended from the
rectangular plan of the building's primary facade. By 1891, significant
modifications included adding a second story to the church and a
single-story schoolroom at the rear.

In 1951, architect Benjamin Franklin Olson of Chicago designed an
addition to the church, which was announced in the Geneva Republic
on June 14, 1951. The church underwent dedication and reopening
on December 14, 1952, as reported on December 11, 1952, by the
Geneva Republic. During the construction of this addition, the north
wall of the original church collapsed, as documented by the Geneva
Republican on November 22, 1952.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The building at 327 Hamilton Street was originally constructed around 1885 as the Congregational Church in Geneva, Illinois. Initially, it featured a single-story structure measuring 20 feet in height, a prominent 100-foot tower centrally located on the main facade, and an iron furnace. An entry portico extended from the rectangular plan of the building's primary facade. By 1891, significant modifications included adding a second story to the church and a single-story schoolroom at the rear.

In 1951, architect Benjamin Franklin Olson of Chicago designed an addition to the church, which was announced in the Geneva Republic on June 14, 1951. The church underwent dedication and reopening on December 14, 1952, as reported on December 11, 1952, by the Geneva Republic. During the construction of this addition, the north wall of the original church collapsed, as documented by the Geneva Republican on November 22, 1952.

The congregation joined the United Church of Christ in 1970 and continues to be used as such today. An $81,587.00 improvement project was done in 1992, rehabilitating the stained glass windows among other church needs.

In 1956, a Geneva History Museum plaque was installed, commemorating the church's historical significance. The property stands out for its architectural association, particularly in the classical style, and for its religious association in the city.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 327 Hamilton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown 
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1856
	COMMON NAME: United Church of Christ
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: First Congregational Church
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Greek Revival, Early Classical Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: NA 
	ENTRY DOORS: Original/Historic 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Stained Glass 
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung 1/1, 6/6; Arched Transom
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-406-005
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


